The Presidents of this period were

1933 - 36 Mrs. F. R. Thornton

1936 - 37 Mrs. George McCall

1937 - 38 Mrs. Gordon Robson

1938 - 39 Mrs. Frank Leslie

1939 - 40 Mrs. D. R. McCaul

1941 - 43 Mrs. F. R. Thornton

The Presidents who were present were presented with corsages by Mrs. J. Garlick. Mrs. F. Thornton lit the fourth candle to represent the 4th period of the Institute's history.

The next ten years of the Institute's history was reviewed.

1943 to 1953

25 Apr. 1946 It was passed that we pay \$10.00 to the Secty. Treas. for the coming year.

27 June/46 It was decided to contact Miss Grieve to have a health clinic in Kintore.

25 July 46 A preSchool Clinic was held in the basement of the Church with an attendance of 13.

26 Sept. 46 A letter from the Institute regarding the (Adelaide Hoodless Foundation) was read.

28 Mar 1947 Mrs. H. Haynes consented to be in charge of sending woolens for blankets. Mrs. W. Hossack and Mrs. G. Robson to be in charge of Chartering a Bus for 18 June for the 50th anniversary at the O. A. C. Guelph.

25 Sept. 1947 An interesting Historical research meeting was held when the history of the Swazzie family was read, as well as the display of Indian Relics found on the Yake farm. It was decided to send clothing to the Shelter in Woodstock as it was needed.

26 Feb 48 Mrs. Wm. McCorquodale read a paper on the Township School Area.

29 May 1950 A Fashion parade took place and a black silk apron worn in Kintore 65 years ago was modeled by Mrs. W. Armstrong as well as many newly made costumes modeled by young and old.

27 July/50 Doris Woods modeled a suit she had made in Toronto having won 2nd prize at Woodstock Achievment day, Jean Garlick won the first prize was to have a trip to Chicago in November.

23 Feb./51 It was decided that the institute would give the Club girls a teaspoon for each unit completed up to 12. As we had not started this plan untill the club work had been going several years, it meant that some of the girls had completed all the units and were presented with a dozen spoons.

Music for 1943 - 1953 was in charge of Mrs. Bruce Brown.